TO:

FROM:

RE:

DATE:

Members of the Board of Education

Matthew T. Curtis

Superintendent of Schools

December 9, 2025

Approval of 2026 Board of Education Meeting Schedule

EXHIBIT V

The Freedom of Information Act of the Connecticut General Statutes requires all town
agencies to file with the Town Clerk on or before January 31 of any given year the
meeting schedule for that calendar year. Board of Education By-Laws state that “regular
meetings of the Board shall be held on the second and fourth Tuesdays of each month.”

Below are the scheduled meeting dates for 2026 that coincide with the second and
fourth Tuesday of each month. The time of the meeting will be set for 6:30 p.m.

January 13
January 27
February 10
February 24
March 10
March 24
April 14
April 28
May 12
May 26
June 9
June 23

Board Conf.
Board Conf.
Board Conf.
Board Conf.
Board Conf.
Board Conf.
Board Conf.
Board Conf.
Board Conf.
Board Conf.
Board Conf.
Board Conf.

Room
Room
Room
Room
Room
Room
Room
Room
Room
Room
Room
Room

July 14
July 28
August 11
August 25
Sept. 8
Sept. 22
October 13
October 27

November 10
November 24

December 8

Board Conf.
Board Conf.
Board Conf.
Board Conf.
Board Conf.
Board Conf.
Board Conf.
Board Conf.
Board Conf.
Board Conf.
Board Conf.

Room
Room
Room
Room
Room
Room
Room
Room
Room
Room
Room

“MOVE that the Board of Education set their 2026 meeting schedule as outlined in the
December 9, 2025 board exhibit.”
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